

Message

Sent: 2017-07-07 10:13:32 AM
To: Anne Freer [anne.freer@ieso.ca]
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Plan with Finance - start of SLA meeting

Because...

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

Original Message

Show Details

From: anne.freer@ieso.ca
Sent: July 7, 2017 9:46 AM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca; idalin.mckenzie@ieso.ca
Cc: bill.hipple@ieso.ca
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan with Finance - start of SLA meeting

FYI – we have invited Susan and Natalie for the start of the Settlements SLA meeting to review Fair Hydro Plan

Anne

Anne Freer, Project Manager, IESO | Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario, M5W 4E5

T: 905 403.6926 | Email: Anne.Freer@ieso.ca | Web: www.ieso.ca